



# Village of Orland Hills

## Police

### Committee Meeting Minutes

April 11, 2017

**ROLL CALL:** at [ 7:00 ] o'clock p.m.

**Members:** Chairman Hastings [ Y ] Roti [ E ] Morrison [ Y ]

**Others:** Janachowski [ Y ] Morrison [ Y ] Petrey [ Y ] Iannantone [ ] Hastings [ ]  
Worley [ E ] Schmidt [ Y ] Bilina [ Y ] Scully [ Y ] Blaha [ Y ]  
Kiebles [ Y ] O'Neill [ Y ]

( 05/08/17 10:31 AM )

- 1.) A motion to approve committee Minutes from February 7, 2017 as presented.  
M - KH 2<sup>nd</sup> - CM Hastings - Y Roti - Morrison - Y
- 2.) A discussion took place concerning training, the disposed vehicles and other activities.
- 3.) A motion to adjourn at [ 7:11 ] o'clock p.m.  
M KH 2<sup>nd</sup> CM Hastings Y Roti \_\_\_ Morrison - Y

\_\_\_\_\_  
Chairman - Hastings